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From: Code A Lokl
Sent: 22 February 2011 1551 )
To: Code A i
Subject: Ew: FOIA. Request for MMM - urc:nT
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Regard

Code A

--—Original Message——

From: Code A

Sent: 22 February 2011 10:14

To:i Code A

subject: Re: FOIA. Request for ||| G- orcev
[Code Al

Thanks for your email.

1. Could the transcripts be downloaded on CDs and sent to me, | honestly cannot cope with any further paper! If you
do send more, | will be lost in the paper mountain! Please try and sort these out electronically. The CDs can then be
sent to the P.O. Box.

2.1am in need of the mitigation arguments only urgently - these would only be a day or two. Can these be sent by
email - for Barton and *

3. Are you any further on downloading all documents related to me in electronic form?

On 22/02/2011 10:05, | “"Code A iwrote:

>l understand that these transcripts are now ready to be sent to you

> but that they cover a period of some 47 days and so are voluminous and
> toa large to send electronically.

> Can | just check that you are ok that they be sent to your PO box

> address? I imagine it's gaing to be 1 or 2 boxes of papers.

>

>

> ----Original Message-----

> From: Code A
> Sent: 16 February 2011 18:32

> To:g Code A




> Subject: FOIA. Request for—- URGENT

>1am in urgent need of the-ranscripts - gspecially the
> sanctions and mitigation transcripts. | would be grateful if you would

> kindly send them over as soon as possible.

>

> If possible, it would also be good to have the Jane Barton mitigation
> transcripts as well.

>

> Regards

> .
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